
association of university and college employees 

L.A.N. Pub I ication s 
Suit e 800, 181 Unive r s ity Avenue 
Toronto, Onta rio M5H 2E5 

Dear Sir or Madam: 

February I I , 1981 

We wrote to you severa l months ago inqu1r1ng about our subscription. 
We have not had a response from you nor have we received further issues. June, 
1980 is the last issue to be received here. 

Also, we are interested in receiving a copy of the Globe & Mai I Limited 
vs Toronto Newspaper Gui Id arbitration and subsequent appeal decision. I believe 
the original decision was dated November 17, 1978. A synopsis of the decision 
was reported in Labour Arbitration News December, 1978. If you could direct us 
to whomever pub I ishes the above decision we would appreciate it. Thank you. 

Yours tru I y, 

Caro I e Cameron 
Union Organiser 
AUCE Loca I I 

2162 Western Parkway, Vancouver, 8.C., V6T 1V6 Telephone (604) 224-2308 


